

Section / Sub-section / Provision	Submitter Name	Submission number / Point Number	Position	Summary of Submission	Relief Summary	Link to Submission (click to open)
NZTA - Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency /General /General	NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi Kelsey Watson	277.154	Amend	Supports the inclusion of all the New Zealand Transport Agency state highway designations in the designation schedule, subject to the correction of minor errors (Refer specific detail in submission below. Note, wording to be deleted is struck through and wording to be added is underlined).  Our legal name as a requiring authority is the New Zealand Transport Agency and as should be recorded as such in the Proposed District Plan.	Amend wording in designation schedule as outlined below.  Amend name of requiring authority to read: " <del>Waka Kotahi</del> <u>Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency</u> "	Open Submission
NZTA - Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency /Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency Designations /	NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi Kelsey Watson	277.155	Amend	Supports the inclusion of NZTA-1 – NZTA-4, however for clarity and consistency it is recommended to amend the wording of the Designation Purpose to be consistent with other state highway designations around the country, and as per the advice NZTA lodged with Council on 22 March 2023.	Amend wording of Designation Purpose of NZTA-1 – NZTA-4 to read:  <del>To undertake construction, maintenance, operation, use and improvement of the state highway network and associated infrastructure.</del>  <del>To construct, operate, maintain, and improve a state highway and associated infrastructure.</del>  <u>To construct, operate, maintain, and improve a state highway, cycleway and/or shared path, and associated infrastructure.</u>	Open Submission
NZTA - Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency /Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency Designations /	NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi Kelsey Watson	277.156	Amend	Supports the inclusion of NZTA-1 – NZTA-4, however for clarity and consistency it is recommended to make a minor amendment to the wording of the Site Identifier for each designation to be consistent with other state highway designations around the country, and as per the advice NZTA lodged with Council on 22 March 2023.	Amend wording of Site Identifier of NZTA-1 – NZTA-4 to read:  State Highway 2 from the Hastings District <del>Council boundary</del> <u>boundary to in</u> the north to the Hastings District <del>Council boundary</del> <u>boundary to in</u> the south.  State Highway 5 from the Hastings District <del>Council</del> boundary in the west to the intersection with State Highway 2 in the east.  State Highway 50 from the entrance to Napier Port Gate 1 on Breakwater Road in the north to the boundary with Hastings District <del>Council</del> in the south.  State Highway 51 from the intersection with State Highways 2 and 50 in the west (Taradale Road roundabout) to the boundary with Hastings City <del>Council</del> in the south.	Open Submission
NZTA - Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency /Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency Designations /General	NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi Kelsey Watson	277.157	Amend	Supports the inclusion of NZTA-1 – NZTA-5, however for clarity and consistency it is recommended to make a minor amendment to the wording of the Lapse Date for each designation to be consistent with other state highway designations around the country.	Amend Lapse Date of NZTA-1 – NZTA-5 to read:  "Given effect to"	Open Submission
NZTA - Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency /Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency Designations /	NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi Kelsey Watson	277.158	Amend	Supports the inclusion of NZTA-5, however as NZTA-5 is currently the only designation in this area with no overlapping designations, the designation hierarchy should be amended from 'Varies' to 'Primary'.	Amend designation hierarchy NZTA-5 to read:  "Primary"	Open Submission
NZTA - Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency /Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency Designations /	NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi Kelsey Watson	277.159	Amend	Supports the inclusion of NZTA-4, however for clarity and consistency it is recommended to make a minor amendment to the text relating to limited access roads to be consistent with other state highway designations around the country, and as per the advice NZTA lodged with Council on 22 March 2023.	Amend Additional Information to read:  "Note:  The following sections of State Highway 51 are Limited Access Road, as declared under Section 88 of the Government Roding Powers Act 1989:  • from the intersection (roundabout) with Taradale Road in the north to approximately 130m south of the roundabout on Taradale Road in the south (Gaz 1994 p 2354); • the intersection with Ellison Street in the north to the boundary with Hastings District Council in the south (Gaz 1969 p 378)."	Open Submission
NZTA - Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency /Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency Designations /	NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi Kelsey Watson	277.160	Amend	Notes that on 6 December 2023, NZTA confirmed an alteration to the underlying designation for State Highway 51. This alteration included widening the state highway designation to allow for a new roundabout to be constructed at the intersection of SH51 and Awatoto Road, Napier and minor widening at other location. Seeks to ensure this alteration is reflected in the District Planning maps.	Requests that the proposed planning maps are updated to include the updated designation geospatial shapefiles for NZTA-4 (SH51) (confirmed on 6 December 2023 and lodged with Council with the Notice of Requirement to alter the SH51 designation).	Open Submission